Gay McGee

fndependence, MO 64056
gaymcgeel96l@gmail.com
United States

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Server/Cook/Dishwasher
Hickman Milis C-1 School District - Kansas City, MO
October 2015 to Present

| set up serving line for the kids to eat plus serve and cook for the afternoon linc program and clean up
area and sweep, mop and wash dishes and put away.

Order Picker/Order packer
Bodek & Rohdes - Fresno, CA
June 2002 to February 2012

Pick and pack orders for the customer,

Server/Cook/Dishwasher

Education

High school or equivalent

Skills

Forklift Operator

Assessments

Food Safety — Familiar
june 2019

Knowledge of proper food handling, storage, and equipment use for preventing the spread of
foodborne iliness.
Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.corn/share_assignmentlvOfthcegquQOce

Indeed Assessments provides skitls tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued
development in any professional fieid.



Anthony Williams
m

From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 6:03 PM
To: Kansas City Team

Subject: Re: Employment Application Kansas City

Employment Application Kansas City

First Name Gay

Last Name McGee

E-mail Address gaymcgeel961@gmail.com
Phone 559-765-1645

Address 17518 E Susquehanna Dr
Unit or Number 17518 E Susquehanna Dr
City, State Independence Mo

Zip Code 64056

What region(s) are you

applying to work Kansas City

within?

Which position(s) are
. Server

you applying for?

Are you applying for:  Part-Time

When can you start? 09-21-2019

Can you work

; Yes
overtime?
How did he
'c you hear Referral
about us?
If you were referred,
please tell us by Friend

whom:

What days/times can  Friday PM

you work? Select all Saturday AM
that apply: Saturday PM
Sunday AM

Have you ever applied
to or worked for No
Acrobat before?



If hired, would you
have reliable means of
. Yes
transportation to and
from work?

If hired, ¢can you

present evidence of

your legal right to live  Yes
and waork in this

country?

Are you able to

perform the essential
functions of the job for Yes
which you are

applying?

Name of School Edison High
City & State Fresno Ca
Grade/Degree 12th
Graduated? Yes

Do you have any
special licenses? (If so, No
fabel under "Special")

Are you computer
literate? (If so, label
which programs under
"Special"}

Are you proficient with
Point of Sale systems?
{If s0, label which
under "Special")

Do you have any
experience, training,
qualifications or No
special skills? (If so,

label under "Special")

Are you currently

employed? Yes

Can we contact your

Yes
current employer?

Name and Address of  Hickman Mills 90108 Old Santa Fe Rd Kansas City Mo
Employer 64138

Type of Business School

Phone Number 816 316-7700

Your Position & Duties Cafeteria Associate

2



Date of Employment

{from/to):
Reason for Leaving

Still Employed:

Name and Address of

Employer
Type of Business

Phone Number

Your Position & Duties

Date of Employment

{from/to):

Reason for Leaving
Still Employed:
First Name

Last Name

E-mail Address

10/2015 to present

Still work there

Yes

Bodek And Rhodes 3395 E North Ave Fresno Ca

Warehouse

5592661315

Team Leader/ order puller and a packer

06/02 to 2/12

Move to another state
No

Gloria

Sykes

sykesgloria67 @gmail.com

Phone 816-289-5495
Relationship: Friend

Years Acquainted: Syrs

First Name Render

Last Name Murrell (I
Phone 816-996-3725
Relationship: Friend

Years Acquainted: 3yrs

First Name Dewana

Last Name Harris

Phone 816-708-8221
Relationship: Friend

Years Acquainted: Syrs

| hereby certify that i

have not knowingly

withheld any

information that might
adversely affect my
chances for
employment and that
the answers given by

(Checked box indicates acknowledgement)



me are true and
correct to the best of
my knowiedge. |
further certify that |,
the undersigned
applicant, have
personally completed
this application. I
understand that any
omissicon or
misstatement of
material facts on this
application or on any
document used to
secure employment
shall be grounds for
rejection of this
application or for
immediate discharge if
tam employed,
regardless of the time
elapsed before
discovery.

t hereby authorize
Acrobat Outsourcing
to thoroughly
investigate my
references, work
record, education and
other matters related
to my suitability for
employment and,
further, authorize the
references | have
listed to disclose to
the company any and
all letters, reports and
other information
related to my work
records, without giving
me prior notice of
such disclosure. In
addition, | hereby
release the company,
my former employers
and all other persons,
corporations,
partnerships and
associations from any
and all claims,
demands or liabilities

{Checked box indicates acknowledgement)



arising out of or in any
way related to such
investigation or
disclosure.

I hereby authorize
Acrobat Outsourcing
and its authorized
representatives to
solicit information
regarding my
background, which
may include but not
be limited to,
information about my  {Checked box indicates acknowledgement)
employment,
education, and/or
criminal history, which
may be in the files of
any federal, state, or
local criminal justice
and law enforcement
agency and general
public records history,

{ understand that if
selected for hire, it will
be necessary for me to
provide satisfactory
evidence of my
identity and legal
authority to work in
the United States, and (Checked box indicates acknowledgement)
that federal
immigration laws
reguire me to
complete an I-9 form
in this regard within
three days of my hire
date.

Acrobat Outsourcing is
an at-will employer. |
understand that
nothing contained in
the application, or
conveyed during any
interview, which may
be granted or during
my employment, if
hired, is intended to
create an employment
contract between me

(Checked box indicates acknowledgement)



and the company. In
addition, | understand
and agree that if | am
employed, my
employment is for no
definite or
determinable period
and may be
terminated at any
time, with or without
prior notice, with or
without cause, at the
option of either myself
or the company, and
that no promises or
representations
contrary to the
foregoing are binding
on the company unless
made in writing and
signed by me and the
company"s designated
representative.

I hereby acknowledge
that | have read and
understand the above
statements.

Applicant Digital
Signature (Type
Name):

Date:

Please Attach Resume
Below

(Checked box indicates acknowledgement)

Gay McGee

09-14-2019

Gay-McGee.pdf

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




PO BOX 220430
Chantilly, Virginia 20153
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HR Acrobat Kansas City Attn Manager

607 West port Rd #300

Kansas City, MO 64111 e
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b2 O D AT You are now on the way to a more Convenient.

instructions to activate your card

PAYMENT SOLUTIONS

maferials for your Activation Code. You
MUST activate your card before using.

and to create your PIN. See enclosed ‘ FIEXible, al'ld COSt EfflCiBﬂ’[ ”f&STY[e. }

ition history 4t no charge

mastercard

To begin using your new MasterCard, Para comenzar a usar su nueva tarjeta
simply follow these steps*: MasterCard, simplemente siga estos pasos®;
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Cashier Test Score /15

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10

A rell of quarters is worth?

a} $5.00

b) $10.00

¢} $15.00 !
dj 52000

A roll of dimes is worth?
a) $5.00
b} $4.00
c) $3.00
d) $2.00

A roll of nickelsis worth?
a) $8.00
b} $6.00
¢} $4.00
d) $2.00

A roll of penniesis worth?
a) 51.00
b) 50.75
c) 8050
d} $0.25

What does POS stand for?
a} Patlence over standards
b) Percentage of sales

¢) Point of sales

d) People over service

What is the currentsales tax rate in your city I

A customar buys a bowl of soup for $1.25, an apple $0.90 and a soda is $0.79. {f you are given' $10.00 how much change sh ould
you give back?

a} $4.06

b) $2.06

c) $7.06

d} $5.06

A customer huys two shirts for 10.50 each and two ball caps far $7.25 each. If you are given $50.00 how much change should
you give back?

a} $19.50

b} $14.50

¢} $9.50

d) $4.50

A customer buys soda for $3.75 and a hot dog for $4.25, If you are given $20.00 how much change should you give back?
a) $6.00

b $8.00

¢} $10.00

d} $12.00

A customer buys two hamburgers at $3.75 each, two bags of chips at $1.25 each, two cookiesat $2.50 each and two sodas at
$3.25 each. Ifyou are given $100.00 how much change should you give back?

a) 578.50

b) $58.50
¢} 53850
d) 52850

TEST_Cashier (2013.07.31)
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Cashier Test

Score

/15

11) Counterfeit pens should be used on which three denominations?
a) $20,$50,3100
by s10, 520,330
¢} $5,5%50,$100
d} 3$10,$20,%50

12) How many times shouid you count change when giving it to the customer?

a) one

b} two

c) three

d} nhoneedto count

Question & Answer:

13} What is the minimum age forlegal alcohol purchases?

14) What are the acceptable forms of ID for alcohol purchases?

2/
<lde 1D

15} How many $20 bills are in a bank band? } D OB




